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From: Janice Banka 
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RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 
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document will be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770. 
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CCA Official Filing 
8/12/2003*********** 12:04 PM********** Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2003 11 :51 AM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/12/200311 :45:00 AM 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Docket No. 030004-GU 
First Order Revising Order Establishing Procedure 
Pages: 3 
Atty: lorena Holley 

DocketNo.030002~ 
First Order Revising Order Establishing Procedure 
Pages: 3 
Atty: lorena Holley 

Both hard copies will be brought down on GCl's 1:30 p.m. run to CCA and the mail room. 
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CCA Official Filing 
10/21/2003************** 10:04 AM************* Matilda Sanders*****l 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday. October 21.200310:04 AM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/211200310:03:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030002-EG 
Filename I Path: 030002-grant-conf2.wpd 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS OBTAINED DURING THE 
CONSERVATION RECOVERY AUDIT OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (DOCUMENT NOS. 05791-03 AND 
05817-03) 

Atty: Lorena Holley 

Pages: 9 

M 0.;. I~d Wt th 
fSC,- D3 -1l~3 

1 



>,' .... '-- ~ 
CCA Official 'Filing 
10/21/2003************** 10:07 AM************* Matilda Sanders*****l 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21,200310:08 AM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/21/2003 10:07:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030002-EG 
Filename I Path: 030002-grant-conf.lah 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION GRANTED BY ORDER NO. 
PSC-01-2268-PHO-EG OF CERTAIN MATERIAL OBTAINED DURING THE ENERGY CONSERVATION COST 
RECOVERY AUDIT 

Atty: Lorena Holley 

Pages: 6 
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, October 22,200310:31 AM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/22/2003 8:57:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030002-EG 
Filename I Path: 030002-GrConf.wpd 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR PORTIONS OFSCHEDULE CT-6 AND 
APPENDIX A, PAGE 1-B (DOCUMENT NO. 04357-03) 

,...-,.... 

C' 
C) 

(~' ". (C}
c) ........ 
 L 

(") ::;,: N 
r-:r,;: rv '" ,.,,--

:x:a:::oU)(pO 
~!:!: 3: 

0d- :z: 
C(.,.) 

0"\ c:' 

1 



State of Florida 

JlubIie~:erfria ([nttttrtissinn 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: october 29, 2003 

TO: Blanca S. Bave, Director, Division of the commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter services, Division 
of the commission Clerk and Administrative services 

RE: DOCKET NO. 030002-EG, PREHEARING HELD 10-23-03. 

RE: ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY CLAUSE. 

DOCUMENT NO.: 10652-03, 10/28/03 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and 
is forwarded for placement in the docket file, including 
attach ments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was n1ade to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

~) CfI¥= 
JF/rlm 
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CCA Official Filing 
11/5/2003*********** 10:59 AM********** 

Timolyn Henry 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2003 10:58 AM 
To: CCA - Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/5/2003 10:55:00 AM 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Both orders signed by Commissioner and hard copy will be hand-delivered . 

Docket No. 030002-EI 
File Name: 030002-pho.wpd 
Pre hearing Order 
Atty: Lorena Holley 
Pages: 14 

Docket No. 030004-GU 
File Name: 030004-pho.wpd 
Prehearing Order 
Atty: Lorena Holley 
Pages: 15 

Timolyn Henry******l 
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State of Florida 


JIuhItt~.erfritt QI~ 

-~-~-~-()-It-j\-~-I)-lJ-~-

DATE: DeCember 1, 2003 

TO: Blanca S. Bavo, Director, Division of the commission CierI< and 
Administrative Services 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter services, Division 
of the Commission CierI< and Administrative services 

RE: DOCKET NO. 030002-EG, HEARING HELD 11/12-14/03. 

RE: ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY CLAUSE. 

DOCUMENT NO.: 11969-03, 11/24/03 

The transcript for the above proceedings 11as been completed and 
is forwarded for placement in the docket file, including 
attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

.IF/rim 



CCA Official Filing 
12/4/2003************** 

Matilda Sanders 

11:40 AM************* Matilda Sanders*****l 

('1>7,-FD f 
From: 
Sent: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, December 04,2003 11 :34 AM 

7 
To: CCA - Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/4/200311:31:00 AM 

Final Order Approving Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Amounts and Establishing Energy Conservation Cost 
Recovery Factors for the Period January 2004 Through December 2004 

Docket No. 030004-GU 

File Name: 030004-final-ord .lah 

Atty: Lorena Holley 

Pages: 6 

Final Order Approving Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Amounts and Establishing Energy Cost Recovery Factors for 
the Period january 2004 through December 2004 

Docket No. 030002-EI 

File Name: 030002-final-ord.lah 

Atty: Lorena Holley 

Pages: 7 
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Marguerite Lockard P5 (j-03- J l( 31-Cf=Q- ~G 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, December 19,200310:12 AM 
To: CCA - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/19/200310:11 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 030002-EG 
Filename I Path: 030002-grant-conf2.lah 
Order Type: C ~~gne~ I Hand Oeli~er::; 

Order Granting Request for Extension of Confidential Classification Granted by Order No. PSC-01-2249-CFO-EG 

1 
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CCA Official Filing 
12/30/2003************** 12:25 PM************* Matilda Sanders*****1 

Matilda Sanders feo - OOO;;t.. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2003 12: 1 0 PM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/30/200312:07:00 PM 

Order Establishing 2004 Docket Number 

Docket Nos. 030004-GU; 040004-GU 

File Name: 040004-Est-New-Dkt#.wpd 

Atty: Lorena Holley 

Pages: 3 

Order Establishing 2004 Docket Number 

Docket NO<§i0002-EG~0002-EG 
File Name: 040002-est-new-dkt.lah 

Atty: Lorena Holley 

Pages: 3 
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State of Florida "'" 

JIuhIir~~CII_ 

-~-~-~-()-It-J\-~-I)-lJ-~-

DATE: January 30, 2004 
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative 

Services 
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 030002-EI, HEARING HELD 12/12 thru 14/03. 

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 5, representing a 
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record 
during the proceedings held in the above docket. 

, 
Acknowledged BY: 

~['. 
JF/rlm 


